Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 8:46 AM

To: ‘cjc@cjc.ny.gov'

Subject: AGAIN -- File #2021/A-0083-0085 --Your June 14th e-mail with its attached June 4th
letter

Attachments: Sassower.pdf; 6-10-21-email-to-cjc.pdf

TO: New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct

| have received no response to my below June 28" e-mail, with the above-attached. Please advise.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 8:58 AM
To: 'cjc@cjc.ny.gov' <cjc@cjc.ny.gov>

Subject: File #2021/A-0083-0085 --Your June 14th e-mail with its attached June 4th letter

TO: New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct

Your below June 14 e-mail to me attaches the above letter dated June 4™, signed by Clerk Zahner, responding to my
May 121 letter. By its address for me as elena@judgewatch.org, the June 4™ letter implies that it was being e-mailed to
me on that date.

Was it? | have not found any June 4™ e-mail from you with that June 4" letter in my inbox — or, in fact, any e-mail from
you transmitting the June 4" letter, until June 14™. Therefore, please forward any such prior transmitting e-mail to me,
if it exists — or confirm that your June 14" e-mail was the first time you had sent me the purported June 4" letter —and
that you sent it in response to my June 10" e-mail stating | had received no response to my May 12t letter. For your
convenience, a pdf of my June 10™ e-mail is attached.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@ijudgewatch.org




